STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING December 6, 1991 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 333-6161

Marks & Garner Production Company
P.0. Box 70
Lovington, NM 38260

Attn: Debra M. Necaie

Re: W. M. Snyder #1-G
Sec. 35, T15S, R35E

Gentlemen:

A check of our records for the above-referenced well indicates the
well is still producing. Therefore the intent to plug filed
December 1989 is considered cancelled. If you at a later date
decide to plug this well, please resubmit your plugging proposal
to this office.

Very truly yours,

Supervisor, District I
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